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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAEL F. EASLEY DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS LYNDOQ TIPPETY
GOVERNOR ‘ SECRETARY

July 21, 2008

Chatham County

SUBJECT: Subdivision — East Camden and Millcroft in the Fearrington Subdivision off of
SR 1812

Fitch Creations, Inc

¢/ o Robert Flynn, Construction Manager
2000 Fearsington Village Center
Pittsboro, NC 27312

Dear Mr. Flynn,

This is to acknowledge that East Camden (from SR 1812 to Millcroft) and Millcroft (from E.
Camden to SR 1817) in the Featrington Subdivision has been constructed in accordance with the
manual, “Subdivision Roads -~ Minimum Construction Standards”, revised January 2000, per
certification by Alan R. Keith, PE.

This letter does not add the above road to the state system for maintenance. Upon
satisfactory maintenance and establishing minimurm home density, you will need to contact this
office for an onsite investigation to be completed by personnel from this office. This nvestigation
will be needed to determine the suitability of this road to be added to the State Mantenance
System.

Should you have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate to contact this
office.
erely,

Bullock, E.I
tant Distnct Engineer

cc: Timothy Johnson, P.E., Division Engineer
Benny Sloan, County Maintenance Engineer
Lyno Richardson, Chatham Co. Plansung Dept.
Alan R Keith, P.E.
File
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